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From: Black Bear Water [blackbearwater@centurylink.net)

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 11:22 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us ‘

Subject: Docket No. 100085-WU, Black Bear Water Company

Attachments: FPSC Application.docx

Wayne Smith
24525 CR 44A
Eustis, FL 32736
352-483-9522

Docket No. 100085-WU, Black Bear Water Company

Attachment 1. FSPC Application 5 pages, application for certificate, copies of our
operator’s Florida State Licenses, map of community
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Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 440
Bustis, Florida 32727-0400
Telephone 352-636-2151 Fax 352-483-9523

June 9, 2010

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 100085-WU, Application for certificate to operate water utility
in Lake County by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.

This is in response to Ms. Patti Daniels letter dated March 15,2010 that reviewed the
application for Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc. (BBRWC or utility). Listed below are
additional responses to the deficiencies as addressed in that letter.

Decficiency No. 7

System Maps

Attached are the “as-built” maps to constitute our Systems Maps this file is in a tif file labeled
11X17 Map. The legal description is as follows:

Proposed Legal description

Black Bear Service Territory Legal Description

A parcel of land in Sections 30 & 31, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, Lake County Florida, more
particularly described as follows:

Section_30: The Southwest 1/4, less the West 909.26 ft; together with the Northwest 1/4 of the
Southeast 1/4 of Section 30.

Section 31: The portion of Section 31 North of County Road 44A.

Reference table for communities shown on system maps:

As Shown Current
The Estates at Blackbear Reserve Phase I Upson Downs T
The Glen At Blackbear reserve Clar-Mart 1 and Clar-Mart I =
The Villages at Blackbear Reserve The Villages at Black Bear Reserve
The Estates at Blackbear Reserve Phase IT The Lakes at Black Bear s

The Estates at BlackBear Reserve Phase I1I The Estates at BlackBear Reserve Phase IlI T




Deficiency Number 3

Technical Ability - the licenses for our operators are file attachments to this letter.

If you have any questions regarding the information requested, please contact me at 352-483-
9522, or blackbearwater(@centurylink net.

Sincerely,

s/ Wayne Smith
President
Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc.




Siate of floriva

Bepartment of Environmental Protertrion
OPERATOR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD, M.S. 3506
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400
(350)245-7500
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vesessn AUTOMIXED AADC 323 T8 P1 200
KENNETH LEE CAIN

116 LEDBURY DR
LONGWOOD, FL 32779-4609

State of Flovidn

Bepavtrend of Envivomnental Protection

. LICENSE NO.: 007791 DATE 1S5UED: 41372000
! CLASS C DRINKING. WATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR
| KENNETH LEE CAIN

115 LICENSED [/NDER PROVISIONS OF CHAFTER 402, FLORIDA
| STATUTES

VALID UNTIL: 4/30/201%

State of Flovida
Thepartment of Enbivonmental Protection

ISSUED: 4/23/2009 LICENSE NO.: 007791

i

LICENSED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER403, FLORIDA STATUTES,

VALID UNTIL: 4/30/2011

KENNETH LEE CAIN

CHARLIE CRIST | :
spgmon . DISPLAYIS REQUIRED BY LA
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Frionsn”
prses————— State of Florida
Depariment of Enbironmental Peotection
OPERATOR CERTIFICATION PROGRAM
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD. M3, 35306
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2404}
(830124357300
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""" ALTOT ALL FOR A&DC 320 T6 P1 4

FREDERICK J. LANE
2960 SE 36TH LN
OCALA, FL. 34471-8904

State of Florida

Deparhmenrt of Enbiranmental Profection

LICENSE NO.: 2885 DATE ISSUED: 4/13/2009
CLASS A DRINKING WATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR
FREBERICK I. LANE

IS5 LECENSED UNDIER PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 443, FLORIDA
STATLUTES

VALID UNTTE: 47302611

T ]

Sitate of Florida
Department of Enbironmental Protection
ISSUED: 4/1372009 LICENSE NO.: 2865

THE CLASS A DRINKING WATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR NAMED BELOW IS
LICENSED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 403, FLORIDA STATUTES.

VALID UNTIL: 4/30/2011
FREDERICK J. LANE
CHARLIE CRIST MICHAEL W.SOLE
GOVERNOH DI§PLAY IS REQUIRED BY LAW SEGRETARY X
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